From: Fox, Bruce

To: Amy Snyder; Greg Chapman

Cc: Shaun Anderson; Blackburn, John Chadwick CIV (USA); Carr, Michael; Rogers, Bryon
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: SSSB

Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 10:47:19 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

Amy/Greg,

Please see below. Please confirm this is what you’re looking for. If not, please advise further and
we'll get it for you.
Thanks,

Survey
Unit Size - m?
1 781
2 788
3 793
4 801
5 833
6-A 318
988
8 988
9 988
10 817
11 776
12-A 881
13-A 864
14-A 899
15 2113
16 2050
17 4358
18-A 1165
18-B 500
19 381
20-A 921
20-B 893
21 2299
Storm
22 drains
23 481
24 791
Total 27467
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Bruce A Fox, PMP
Program Manager

| Environmental & Decommissioning

208 901 2142
Bruce.Fox@aptim.com

2. APTIM

APTIM

From: Amy Snyder <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 8:03 AM

To: Fox, Bruce <bruce.fox@aptim.com>

Cc: Greg Chapman <Gregory.Chapman@nrc.gov>; Shaun Anderson <Shaun.Anderson@nrc.gov>;
Blackburn, John Chadwick CIV (USA) <john.c.blackburn.civ@us.navy.mil>

Subject: SSSB

Importance: High

EXTERNAL SENDER
Hi Bruce,

In reviewing the FSSRs, could you please provide the size of the site and the size of each survey unit
(square feet or square meters). Greg needs to verify that the size of each survey unit is consistent
with the MARSSIM criteria as stated in the DWP. He said he could not find it in the submittals.

Please, let me know when you will be able to provide this information as a supplement.

Thank you.
A
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